
From: NEEKA Somday
To: Kelly Bacon (CD); JARRED Erickson
Cc: Cody Desautel
Subject: Re: SD-22-00001 North Jetty Cove Project - Joint Meeting
Date: Thursday, August 18, 2022 2:38:57 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click
links, open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender
and have verified the content is safe.

 

Good Afternoon, 

Web ex is fine with the Chairman.  Thank you.  please send the invite to : 
jarred.erickson.cbc@colvilletribes.com and cody.desautel@colvilletribes.com  or feel free just
to reply all here with the invite. 

Neeka Somday 
Legislative Assistant 
Confederated Tribes of the Colville Reservation 

On Thu, Aug 18, 2022 at 2:28 PM Kelly Bacon (CD) <kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>
wrote:

Great,  I will work with the applicants on a 9am on Tuesday August 23rd meeting.  I was
thinking Webex may work best due to travel time, but if the Tribe would prefer in person we
can schedule as such.

 

Thank you,

 

Kelly Bacon

Planner I

Kittitas County Community Development Services

411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Office: (509) 962-7539

Kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
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If this is a Public Records Request, please go to https://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/request/default.aspx and
fill out a request for public records through the GovQA portal.

 

 

From: NEEKA Somday <neeka.somday@colvilletribes.com> 
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2022 2:20 PM
To: Kelly Bacon (CD) <kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Cc: Cody Desautel <cody.desautel@colvilletribes.com>
Subject: Re: SD-22-00001 North Jetty Cove Project - Joint Meeting

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not
click links, open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize
the sender and have verified the content is safe.

 

Goof Afternoon, 

 

The Chairman is also available Tuesday.  He would prefer the 9:00 AM.  Would this be an
in-person, over the phone, or zoom meeting? 

 

Neeka Somday 

Legislative Assistant 

Confederated Tribes of the Colville Reservation 

 

 

 

 

On Thu, Aug 18, 2022 at 1:46 PM Kelly Bacon (CD) <kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>
wrote:
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Great,

 

Would 9am or 10am be a better time frame?

 

Kelly Bacon

Planner I

Kittitas County Community Development Services

411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Office: (509) 962-7539

Kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us

 

If this is a Public Records Request, please go to https://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/request/default.aspx
and fill out a request for public records through the GovQA portal.

 

 

From: Cody Desautel <cody.desautel@colvilletribes.com> 
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2022 1:44 PM
To: Kelly Bacon (CD) <kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Cc: NEEKA Somday <neeka.somday@colvilletribes.com>
Subject: Re: SD-22-00001 North Jetty Cove Project - Joint Meeting

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not
click links, open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you
recognize the sender and have verified the content is safe.

 

Thanks for the response Kelly.  I should have time Tuesday morning next week. 
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On Thu, Aug 18, 2022 at 1:18 PM Kelly Bacon (CD) <kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>
wrote:

Good afternoon,

 

In response to the Colville Reservations comments on the Substantial Shoreline
Development permit application SD-22-00001 dated July 25, 2022, I am looking to set
up a joint meeting.  The letter received asked to send future communication to the
Chairman, Jarred Michael Erickson.  Unfortunately, there was no contact information
included.  Please forward the request onto the appropriate individuals if needed.

 

My calendar is wide open all of next week.  Is there a day and time between the 22nd

and 26th that would work for the necessary parties to attend?

 

Thank you and I look forward to meeting with everyone.

 

Kelly Bacon

Planner I

Kittitas County Community Development Services

411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Office: (509) 962-7539

Kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us

 

 

The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may
contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use,
review, retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender
immediately and delete the material from all devices. 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14
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